



Harry joined CRD Building Consultants in September 2020 having previously been employed as a Project Engineer through to Director at Hawthorn Consulting Engineers.

With over 20 years' experience Harry has a wealth of Building and Engineering experience to draw on.

His experience ranges from investigating, analysing and reporting on damage to buildings; expert witness reports; project management and supervision of works; preparation of scopes of work, causation reports and existing condition reports.

Harry has experience in reviewing quotes and preparing costing estimates for settlement purposes for local Council insurance claims.

## Harry Giofkou

Senior Structural Forensic Engineer - Melbourne

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Causation reports for insurance claims
- Scopes of work for insurance claims

### Experience

<b>Sept 2020 – Current</b>	Senior Structural Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>May 2003 – Sept 2020</b>	Project Engineer to Director <i>Hawthorn Consulting Engineers</i>
<b>Jul 2000 – May 2003</b>	Forensic Engineer <i>FMG Engineering</i>
<b>Oct 1997 – Jul 2000</b>	Structural Design Engineer <i>Scott Wilson Irwin Johnston</i>
<b>May 1995 – Oct 1997</b>	Graduate Engineer <i>South East Water Ltd</i>
<b>Nov 1993 – Jun 1994</b>	Structural Engineer <i>DWHA &amp; Partners</i>
<b>Dec 1992 – Feb 1993</b>	Structural Engineer <i>DWHA &amp; Partners</i>

### Qualifications & Training

- Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)
- Grad. Dip. of Applied Finance and Investment (Hon)

### Licenses

- Registered Building Practitioner (Civil Eng.)
- Registered Engineer – Registration Number EC-41835

### Affiliations

- Member, The Institution of Engineers Australia